Sharla Dillon

From: joe@gsaudits.com

Sent: Friday, December 02, 2011 10:53 AM

To: Sharla Dillon; Lisa Foust

Subject: TRA Docket No. 11-00181 Telmate LLC.

Ms. Foust, & - =2
- =

We are in receipt of your request for additional information regarding this application and we will \:mTk wﬁﬁTelﬁ'ﬂte to
prepare the appropriate responses. Due to the limited availability of key Telmate personnel we aregt co?lderfhat

we can respond by the December 7, 2011 deadline. We respectfully request an extension until Decegaber 28, 20[_!_‘*:0
respond.

-l
Thank you. 3

Joe Solana

Managing Partner
GSAssociates
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Alpharetta, GA 30005
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NOTICE: This email and attachments are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521.
The information is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please
reply to the sender that you have received the message in error, then delete it. Thank you for your cooperation.

Business Partners and CPA's

Except as otherwise agreed in writing, any discussion of compliance or tax matters contained herein is not intended or

written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding any penalties that may be imposed under federal or
state laws.



